LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 84TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 3, 2015
TO: Honorable René Oliveira, Chair, House Committee on Business & Industry
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1213 by Kolkhorst (Relating to prohibiting the reidentification of certain deidentified
information and the release of any reidentified information; creating a criminal offense.),
As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would create an offense for the reidentification of an individual who was the subject of
deidentified information.

Local Government Impact

The bill would create a Class A misdemeanor. A Class A misdemeanor is punishable by a fine of
not more than $4,000, confinement in jail for a term not to exceed one year, or both. Costs
associated with enforcement, prosecution, and confinement could likely be absorbed with existing

resources. Revenue from fines imposed and collected is not anticipated to have a significant fiscal
impact.

Source Agencies: 212 Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council, 302 Office of
the Attorney General, 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 701 Central
Education Agency, 710 Texas A&M University System Administrative and
General Offices, 720 The University of Texas System Administration, 768
Texas Tech University System Administration, 781 Higher Education
Coordinating Board
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